

Premier's Note - rate mitigation

From: "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>
To: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>, "Rowe, Mary (OPO)" <mary.rowe@ontario.ca>, "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Saad, Dani (OPO)" <dani.saad@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 19 Jan 2017 15:42:34 -0500
Attachments: Rate Mitigation Plan Options 20170118 v2 _MP.PPTX (1.66 MB); Premier's Note - 2017 Rate Mitigation Package.docx (20.8 kB)

Hi all – follow the meeting this afternoon I put together a quick summary for the Premier, in advance of the discussion tomorrow morning. Please let me know if you would like edits made to any section of the note. I would suggest we enclose the deck from this afternoon, as I refer to is throughout the note and it will be helpful for the discussion tomorrow morning.

Thanks,
Phil

Philip Donelson
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Premier of Ontario
416-314-7489 (office)
647-530-6642 (mobile)